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Environmental Protection Agency 

PO Box 3000 
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13th October 2014 
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Wah Water 
PO .Box BODO 
Dublln 1 
Ireland 

Re: Timoleague Waste Water Discharge Licence Application (D0467-01) 

Irish Water hereby request the withdrawal of Waste Water Discharge Licence Application (D0467- 
01) for the Timoleague agglomeration as wastewater from this agglomeration will be collected and 
treated at Courtmacsherry WWTP. It is intended to regularise the Waste Water Discharge 
Authorisation Application (D0294-01) to accommodate the Timoleague agglomeration. 

Best Regards, 

Gerry Galvin 

Chief Technical Advisor 
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